
   

            
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  August 21, 2015 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: RFP-4071-15-DH New Development of the Property Formerly Known as White Hall 

600 White Avenue, Grand Junction, Colorado 
 

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1.  Q.  How Many existing taps for water & sewer currently exist?  What are their sizes? 
 
A.  One 1 ½ inch water tap; two 4” sewer services (see attached) 

 
2.  Q.  Are there any height restrictions? 

 
A. Maximum building height is 90’.  Up to an additional 25% increase in height can be 

considered by Planning commission. 
 

3. Q.  Are there any height minimums? 
 
A.  Minimum of two stories in height. 

 
4. Q.  Were there any wood piles found under the foundation? 

 
A.  The contractor reports that wood piles were not unearthed, but evidence of pile cap 

imprints on the concrete suggest they are still in place. 
 

5. Q.  Estimate of value? 
 
A.  DDA is working on an estimate of value for the property. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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